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Subject: RE: PROPOSED MINING OF QUARRY 6B ASSOCIATED WITH THE UPGRADE OF NATIONAL ROAD R573 (MOLOTO ROAD)

Date: Friday, 08 January 2021 13:56:00

Dear Stakeholder,
As per the notification below, kindly please provide GA Environment with your comments no later than the 18th of January 2021.

Should GA Environment not receive your comments by the 18th of January 2021, we will conclude that you have no comments to
make on the proposed development.

We look forward to your further participation in the project.

Kind Regards
Kirthi

From: Kirthi Peramaul

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 19:13

To: Kirthi Peramaul <kirthip@gaenvironment.com>

Subject: PROPOSED MINING OF QUARRY 6B ASSOCIATED WITH THE UPGRADE OF NATIONAL ROAD R573 (MOLOTO ROAD)

Dear Stakeholder,
Further to the initial communication notifying you of the Proposed Mining of Quarry 6B associated with the upgrade of National

road R573 (Moloto Road), Gauteng province. GA Environment (Pty) Ltd would like to inform you that a hardcopy of the draft
Scoping Report for the project has been compiled and is available for your review.

The 30 day legislated public review period commenced on the 20" of November 2020 and will end on the 18t of January 2021.
The report and appendices can be accessed using the following link.

Kindly note that the draft Scoping report is available at the following Venue, and the report shall not be removed from the venue.

Venue Address
Roodeplaat Library Behind the Kameeldrift Police Station

All comments on the Draft Scoping report shall be submitted to GA Environment (Pty) Ltd by no later than the 18t of January 2021
for the attention of Kirthi Peramaul through the use of the following means, Tel: 011 312 2537,e-mail:kirthip@gaenvironment.com

or environment@gaenvironment.com.

Should you have any questions about any of the above, please do not hesitate to contact us. We look forward to your further
participation in the project.

Kind Regards

Kirthi Peramaul
Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner
+27 722 564 733


mailto:kirthip@gaenvironment.com
mailto:"HannesCo@TSHWANE.GOV.ZA"
mailto:"Freddiep@tshwane.gov.za"
mailto:"GawievV@TSHWANE.GOV.ZA"
mailto:"lutzj@tshwane.gov.za"
mailto:"fransm2@tshwane.gov.za"
mailto:"Boniswa.Belot@gauteng.gov.za"
mailto:"Ernest.Mashaba@gauteng.gov.za"
mailto:"mjonat@dws.gov.za"
mailto:"Solomon.Maruma@drdlr.gov.za"
mailto:"delana.eksteen@wessa.co.za"
mailto:"cindy.cloete@wessa.co.za"
mailto:"modipadi.maboko@transnet.net"
mailto:"at.buitendag@transnet.net"
mailto:"dhhill@ymail.com"
mailto:"fmob@iafrica.com"
mailto:"Dirk@ditjabe.co.za"
mailto:"tpa@vodamail.co.za"
mailto:"a.decockz@absamail.co.za"
mailto:"admin@ldek.co.za"
mailto:"japie@kiugscrop.co.za"
mailto:"annettekreft@gmail.com"
mailto:"draauto@gmail.com"
mailto:"Belinda@ditjabe.co.za"
mailto:"gondavanekeren@gmail.com"
mailto:"michael@thokoman.co.za"
mailto:"rhonabrooks@hotmail.com"
mailto:"jjrademeyer@webmail.co.za"
mailto:"ariste.photos@gmail.com"
mailto:"siphiwe.skosana@sasol.com"
mailto:"fransma@tshwane.gov.za"
mailto:"smeegulandre85@gmail.com"
mailto:"marie.wessels2@gmail.com"
mailto:"dawie.fourie@exza.co.za"
mailto:"Gideon.Fourie@exza.co.za"
mailto:"Gideon.Fourie@exza.co.za"
mailto:"admin@tshabangu.co.za"
mailto:"siphiwe.skosana@sasol.com"
mailto:"mosesskosana@yahoo.co.uk"
mailto:"raytat@telkomsa.net"
mailto:"ray.plisic@gmail.com"
mailto:"steven@animalchiropractic.co.za"
mailto:"izakjl257@gmail.com"
mailto:"sonja_a@mweb.co.za"
mailto:"sisi.dutoit@gmail.com"
mailto:"riaan@isert.co.za"
mailto:"tom@nexia-sabt.co.za"
mailto:"theo.strauss8@gmail.com"
mailto:"izanla@absamail.co.za"
mailto:fmob@iafrica.com
http://gladafrica.com/proposed-mining-of-quarry-6b-r573-upgrade-dsr/
mailto:environment@gaenvironment.com
KirthiP
Highlight


&

GA Environment

e: Kirthip@gaenvironment.com +t: +27 11 312 2537/2584 f: +27 11 805 1950 w: Www.gladafrica.com

GA Environment (Pty) Ltd. Gauteng Head Office:
GladAfrica House, Hertford Office Park, 90 Bekker Road, Midrand, 1686

DISCLAIMER: The e-mail and attachments are confidential and intended only for selected recipients. If you have received

it in error, you may not in any way disclose or rely on the contents. You may not keep copy or distribute the e-mail. Any views
or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of GA Environment (Pty) Ltd.
Should you receive it, immediately notify the sender of the error and delete the e-mail. Also note that

this form of communication is not secure, it can be intercepted, and may not necessarily be free of errors and viruses in spite
of reasonable efforts to secure this medium.
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